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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state,gov> 

Sent: 1/20/2013 8:01:11 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

RELEASE IN PART 
B7(E),B6 

CC: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state,gov>; "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state,gov>; "Abedin, Huma" 
<AbedinH@state,gov> 

Subject: Schedule 

MS, please find below our final schedule for tomorrow, Thank you Lona 

10:00 am DEPART Private Residence 

En route US Capitol 

[drive time: 25 minutes] 

10:25 am ARRIVE US Capitol, Law Library Door 

10:30 am INAUGURATION CEREMONIES FOR PRESIDENT BARACK OBAMA 

12:30 pm US Capitol (Outdoor Venue) 
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Advance: Ian Alberg Cell 202-256-6434 

OPEN PRESS 

· Upon arrival, HRC and WJC hold in Room 307, US Capitol. 

• Approximately 11:00am, HRC and WJC are escorted to the Crypt. 

· HRC and WJC are announced onto the platform and take their seats. 

· Musical Prelude by Lee University Festival Chorus 

· Prelude by the United State Marine Band 

· Call to Order and Welcoming Remarks by US Senator Charles Schumer 

• Invocation by Myrlie Evers-Williams 

• Musical Selection by the Brooklyn Tabernacle Choir 
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· Oath of Office for the Vice President of the United States 

· Musical Selection by James Taylor 

• Oath of Office for the President of the United States 

· Inaugural Address by President Barack Obama 

· Musical Selection by Kelly Clarkson 

· Poetry Reading by Richard Blanco 

· Benediction by Reverend Dr. Luis Leon 

• The National Anthem by Beyonce 

• Ceremonies conclude. 
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12:45 pm INAUGURAL LUNCHEON 

2: 15 pm Rotunda 

US Capitol 

Advance: Ian Alberg Cell 86 

OPEN PRESS (for toasts and remarks only) 

Note: 250 people attending. 

• Senator Schumer, Chairman of the JCCIC, acts as Master of Ceremonies. 

· Invocation by Reverend Luis Cortes, President of Esperanza, Philadelphia 

· Lunch is served. 

· Presentation of Gifts and Toasts on behalf of Congress and the American People. 

· VP Biden and President Obama give brief remarks in response to the toasts. 
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. Benediction by His Excellency Archbishop Demetrios of America, Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of America 

. Luncheon entertainment by Eastman String Quartet, Eastman School of Music, University of Rochester) 

2:20 pm DEPART US Capitol 

En route Private Residence 

[drive time: 20 minutes] 

2:40 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

HRC RON Washington, DC 

WJC RON Washington, DC 

FYI: 

9:00 pm INAUGURAL CELEBRATION 

12:00 am White House 

Contact: Ximena Gonzalez Office 202-456-2301, 

CLOSED PRESS 
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Note: Black tie, 500 people expected to attend. No formal program. 

Weather: 

Washington, DC: Mostly sunny, 36/21. 

--------
B6 

Message Headers: B7(E) 
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